

Procurement Class Deviation

PCD 25-24

December 17, 2025

CLASS DEVIATION FROM FEDERAL ACQUISITION REGULATION (FAR) PART 9 AND NASA FAR SUPPLEMENT (NFS) PART 1809 TO IMPLEMENT THE REVOLUTIONARY FAR OVERHAUL (NASA Case 2025-N028)

PURPOSE: To provide a Class Deviation from the FAR to implement the FAR Council's model deviation text to FAR part 9, Contractor Qualifications, and deviation to NFS 1809.

BACKGROUND: On April 15, 2025, the Executive Order (E.O.) 14275, "Restoring Common Sense to Federal Procurement" was signed. Section 2 of the E.O. establishes the policy that the FAR "should only contain provisions required by statute or essential to sound procurement, and any FAR provisions that do not advance these objectives should be removed." To implement E.O. 14275, the Office of Federal Procurement Policy (OFPP) is leading the **Revolutionary FAR Overhaul (RFO)** initiative. This effort is supported by the Federal Acquisition Regulatory Council (the Council) member agencies— General Services Administration, Department of Defense, NASA, along with other agencies. In line with the E.O., the initiative aims to eliminate unnecessary regulations and policies across all levels of the federal government.

The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) memorandum, M-25-26 issued on May 2, 2025, titled, Overhauling the Federal Acquisition Regulation, provided additional guidance to federal agencies regarding the FAR overhaul.

FAR Streamlining. As part of the RFO, the FAR will be streamlined to include only statutory requirements, while non-statutory content will move to new buying guides, collectively forming the Strategic Acquisition Guidance (SAG). The Council will first issue model deviation guidance by FAR part, followed by formal rulemaking through the notice-and-comment process. Agencies will have 30 days to issue class deviations based on the model text once it is released.

Streamlining Agency Acquisition Supplements. Agencies must streamline their FAR supplements by removing regulations not based on statute or executive orders and aligning with the FAR Council's deviation guidance. Supporting policies must also be updated to reflect these changes. This approach ensures the NASA FAR Supplement (NFS) remains consistent with the streamlined FAR.

FAR Buying Guides and NFS Companion Guide (CG) (coming soon). As the FAR and the NFS are streamlined, helpful non-regulatory content will be moved to new FAR Buying Guides and NFS CG. These guides are intended to offer practical instructions and best practices for implementing effective contracting methods.

RFO part 9, Contractor Qualifications, is one of several model deviations released by the FAR Council. RFO part 9 establishes the standards and procedures for determining contractor responsibility and eligibility for federal contracts, ensuring that only qualified, reliable contractors receive government awards. It protects the government's interests by requiring contractors to demonstrate they have adequate financial resources, technical capability, integrity, and past performance to successfully fulfill contract requirements. Burdensome, duplicative, or outdated language and language not required by statute have been removed from FAR part 9. This plain language version of FAR part 9 must be adhered to.

To align with the RFO FAR part 9, the NFS 1809, Contractor Qualifications, is revised to remove non-statutory and outdated language. This deviation implements the revised RFO Part 9 and NFS part 1809.

GUIDANCE:

- (1) Contracting officers must follow the RFO part 9 deviated text instead of FAR part 9 as codified at 48 CFR Chapter 9. The FAR Council's RFO text is available at https://www.acquisition.gov/far-overhaul/far-part-deviation-guide/far-overhaul-part-9.
- (2) COs must also follow the NFS part 1809 deviated text enclosed within this deviation.

ACTION REQUIRED BY CONTRACTING OFFICERS: Effective immediately, ensure that new contract actions issued on or after the effective date complies with the policy in the PCD.

EFFECTIVE DATE: This PCD is effective as dated and must remain in effect until implemented in the FAR and NFS or otherwise rescinded.

PROVISION AND CLAUSE CHANGES: N/A

HEADQUARTERS CONTACT: Tania B. Mitchell, Sr. Procurement Analyst, Procurement & Grants Policy Division, tania.b.mitchell@nasa.gov

Marvin L. Horne (Acting) Assistant Administrator for Procurement

Enclosure

Changes in the NFS Deviation text below are identified as follows: Deletions shown as strike throughs; and additions shown as [bold]

PART 1809 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUBPART 1809.104-4 1809.105-1 1809.106-2 1809.106-1 1809.106-2 1809.106-3 1809.106-70	<u>1809.1</u>	RESPONSIBLE PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTORS Subcontract responsibility. Obtaining Information. Determinations and documentation. Preaward surveys. Conditions for preaward surveys. Requests for preaward surveys. Interagency preaward surveys. Preaward surveys performed by NASA installations.
SUBPART	1809.2	QUALIFICATIONS REQUIREMENTS
1809.202		Policy.
1809.203		QPL's, QML's, and QBL's.
1809.203-70		Waiver of qualification requirements.
1809.206		Acquisitions subject to qualification requirements.
1809.206-1		General.
SUBPART	<u>1809.4</u>	DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND INELIGIBILITY
1809.403		Definitions.
1809.404		Exclusions in the System for Award Management.
1809.404-5		Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters.
1809.405		Effect of listing.
1809.405-1		Continuation of current contracts.
1809.405-2		Restrictions on subcontracting.
1809.406		Debarment.
1809.406-1		General.
1809.406-3		Procedures.
1809.407		Suspension.
1809.407-1		General.
1809.407-3		Procedures.
1809.408		Reserved.
1809.470-2		Contents of reports.
SUBPART	<u>1809.5</u>	ORGANIZATIONAL AND CONSULTANT CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Page 3 of 16

1809.500	-Scope of subpart.
1809.503	Waiver.
1809.505-4	Obtaining access to sensitive information.
1809.506	Procedures.

PART 1809 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

Subpart 1809.1—Responsible Prospective Contractors

1809.104-4 Subcontractor responsibility.

Generally, the Canadian Commercial Corporation's (CCC) proposal of a firm as its subcontractor is sufficient basis for an affirmative determination of responsibility. However, when the CCC determination of responsibility is not consistent with other information available to the contracting office, the contracting officer shall [must] request from the CCC and any other sources whatever information is necessary to make the responsibility determination.

Upon request, CCC shall [must] be furnished the rationale for any subsequent determination of nonresponsibility.

1809.104-5 Certification Regarding Responsibility Matters.

(a)(2) If the offeror indicates that it currently is or has been indicted, charged, convicted, or had a civil judgment rendered against it, or has a Federal tax delinquency in an amount that exceeds \$10,000, or has been suspended, proposed for debarment, or has entered into an administrative agreement to resolve a suspension or debarment proceeding, or when information in FAPIIS indicates cause for concern, the contracting officer shall immediately notify the Director, Headquarters Acquisition Integrity Program (AIP), with a copy to the Headquarters Office of Procurement, Procurement Strategic Operations Division (PSOD), providing details as known. Information provided should include—

- (i) Copy of the offeror's certification.
- (ii) Specific company name or division.
- (iii) Purpose of the pending acquisition.
- (iv) Description of services and
- (v) Extent of competition on the pending procurement.

The contracting officer shall await a response before awarding the contract. The Headquarters Office of Procurement, PSOD is responsible for working with the contracting officer to ensure that the package is complete.

(b)(2) If the offeror discloses information that indicates a need for a debarment or suspension determination, the contracting officer shall report the facts to the Director, Headquarters AIP, with a copy to the Headquarters Office of Procurement, PSOD, in accordance with 1809.406-3 and 1809.407-3.

IPN 24-161

1809.105-1 Obtaining Information.

(b)(3)(A) NASA's most significant contracts for design and development programs and projects, with a lifecycle cost of \$500 million or more, or otherwise designated by the NASA Associate Administrator, require a financial capability assessment prior to award. The financial capability assessment will be conducted by the NASA Headquarters Office of the Chief Financial Officer (HQ OCFO) and provided to the contracting officer for consideration as part of the responsibility determination required by FAR 9.104. Contracting officers shall not make award until the financial capability assessment is completed and considered as part of the responsibility determination.

- (B) Proposal Instructions. Contracting officers shall include the Financial Capability Assessment statement solicitation instructions in the solicitation as prescribed in Appendix C, Data Requirements Descriptions, Requirement Statements, and Solicitation Instructions.
- (C) Upon release of a solicitation for a significant contract for design and development programs and projects, with a lifecycle cost of \$500 million or more, or that has been otherwise designated by the NASA Associate Administrator, the contracting officer shall provide the following information to the HQ OCFO Financial Capability Assessment Team at HQ-DL-OCFO-FCA:
 - (1) Solicitation number,
 - (2) Solicitation name,
 - (3) Brief description of the work to be performed under the contract,
 - (4) The estimated value of the contract,
 - (5) The anticipated number of proposals expected to be received, and
 - (6) The proposal due date.
- (D) Upon receipt of the proposals, the contracting officer shall provide the HQ OCFO Financial Capability Assessment Team with a list of the offerors and the financial assessment information provided by each offeror.

FPN 20-05, PN 22-04, PN 24-161

1809.105-2 Determinations and documentation.

- (a) The contracting officer shall [must] provide written notification to a prospective contractor determined not responsible, which includes the basis for the determination. Notification provides the prospective contractor with the opportunity to take corrective action prior to future solicitations.
- (b) Contracting officers shall [must] use the agency-wide Determination of Contract Responsibility/Nonresponsibility template to document the contracting officer's determination of nonresponsibility and include in the contract file.

IPN 24-161

1809.106 Preaward surveys.

1809.106-1 Conditions for preaward surveys.

(a) The procurement officer shall approve all preaward survey requests.

1809.106-2 Requests for preaward surveys.

(a) If information is needed for a determination on the offeror's eligibility under the Walsh-Healey Act, it must be specifically requested in block 20.H. of Section III of the SF 1403.

1809.106-3 Interagency preaward surveys.

If the survey will be performed for NASA by a DOD contract administration office, the SF 1403 request is to be sent to the appropriate office shown in the Federal Directory of Contract Administration Services Components, 2.0, Attn: Preaward Survey Manager. The DOD contract administration offices normally allow 30 business days in which to conduct a full survey and submit the report to the requesting agency. Allow more time for

- (i) Complex items;
- (ii) New or inexperienced contractors; and
- (iii) Surveys with time-consuming requirements, (e.g., secondary survey, accounting system review, financial capability analysis, or purchasing office participation). Only request those factors essential to the determination of responsibility. See FAR 53.209-1 and DFARS 253.209-1(a) for detailed explanation of the factors in Section III, Blocks 19 and 20 of the SF 1403.

[PN 24-16]

1809.106-70 Preaward surveys performed by NASA personnel.

In discussions with representatives of the company being surveyed, NASA preaward survey team members shall not refer to or comment on the possibility of award to the prospective contractor. This does not preclude discussion with a prospective contractor of questionable areas that require clarification. Information obtained during the survey will be treated in strict confidence and divulged only to those Government representatives having a need to know.

Subpart 1809.2 Qualifications Requirements

1809.202 Policy.

- (a) Authority regarding agency head actions under FAR 9.202(a) is delegated to the cognizant technical activity, with approval by the installation's competition advocate.
- (e) The approval authority of FAR 9.202(e) is delegated to the installation's competition advocate. Requests to proceed with the procurement shall be prepared by the cognizant requirements office and submitted via the procurement officer.

1809.203 QPL's, QML's and QBL's.

1809.203-70 Waiver of qualification requirements.

When acquiring a product under a specification that includes qualification requirements either for the end item or for components of the end item, the NASA installation conducting the acquisition can

waive the qualification requirements. Directing a waiver of the end item qualification requirement constitutes adequate authorization for waiver of product qualification requirements. When a waiver has been granted, the solicitation shall specifically indicate that the qualification requirement is inapplicable. Such information shall also be included in any synopsis of the acquisition (see FAR Subpart 5.2).

1809.206 Acquisitions subject to qualification requirements.

1809.206-1 General.

- (b)(i) The authority to determine that an emergency exists is delegated to the installation's competition advocate. Requests for determination shall be prepared by the cognizant requirements office and submitted through the procurement officer.
- (ii) Requests not to enforce a qualification requirement in a nonemergency situation shall be prepared by the cognizant requirements office and approved by the Headquarters Office of Safety and Mission Assurance.
- (c) If an offeror seeks to demonstrate its capability, both the product and the producer must meet the established standards.

Subpart 1809.4—Debarment, Suspension, and Ineligibility

1809.403 Definitions.

For purposes of FAR subpart 9.4 and this subpart, the Deputy General Counsel is the "debarring official," the "suspending official," and the agency head's "designee."

1809.404 System for Award Management (SAM) Exclusions in the System for Award Management (SAM).

(c) The Director, Headquarters Acquisition Integrity Program (AIP Director) is responsible for taking the actions listed in FAR 9.404(c).

IPN 24-161

1809.405 Effect of listing.

- (a) The NASA Chief Acquisition Officer (CAO) is the NASA official responsible for determining that a compelling reason exists for NASA to conduct business with a contractor that is debarred, suspended, or proposed for debarment. If it is believed that a new contract or subcontract must be awarded to a firm listed in SAM Exclusions, the procurement officer shall prepare a request for a determination, including the rationale for why the action should be taken, together with all necessary supporting information and forward it to the Headquarters Office of Procurement, Procurement Strategic Operations Division (PSOD), and provide a copy to the AIP Director.
- (1) The Headquarters Office of Procurement, PSOD is responsible for evaluating the request and coordinating with Procurement, OGC (both AIP and Contracts Procurement Practice Group (CPPG)), to jointly determine whether the facts support a recommendation for the CAO to approve

award to solicit offers from, award contracts to, or consent to subcontracts with contractors that are listed in SAM Exclusions. PSOD is also responsible for preparing the headquarters documentation and providing it to the CAO for approval.

[PN 24-16]

1809.405-1 Continuation of current contracts.

The responsibilities of the Agency head under FAR 9.405-1 are delegated to the CAO. Approvals shall be requested in accordance with the procedures in 1809.405.

1809.405-2 Restrictions on subcontracting.

(a) The responsibilities of the Agency head under FAR 9.405-2(a) are delegated to the CAO. Approval of consent to subcontract shall be requested in accordance with the procedures in 1809.405.

1809.406 Debarment.

1809.406-1 General.

1809.406-3 Procedures.

See PCD 20-01 for further guidance related to FAR 9.406-3.

- (a) Any person may refer a matter to the Suspending and Debarring official (SDO) when there is information indicating that a contractor may lack business integrity or business honesty. The information should be referred promptly to the SDO, through the AIP Director, for consideration. The referral should contain the information which supports a lack of business integrity or business honesty.
- (1) Use the following format when referring a matter to the SDO for consideration. To the extent practicable, provide all specified information.
 - (A) Name, address and telephone number of the point of contact for the activity making the report.
 - (B) Name, contractor and Government entity (CAGE) code, DUNS number, and address of the contractor.
 - (C) Name and addresses of the members of the board, principal officers, partners, owners, and managers.
 - (D) Name and addresses of all known affiliates, subsidiaries, or parent firms, and the nature of the business relationship.
 - (E) For each contract affected by the conduct being reported—
 - (i) The contract number;
 - (ii) All office identifying numbers or symbols;
 - (iii) Description of supplies or services;
 - (iv) The amount;
 - (v) The percentage of completion;
 - (vi) The amount paid the contractor and any amounts due;
 - (vii) Status of invoices or vouchers;

- (viii) Whether the contract is assigned under the Assignment of Claims Act and, if so, to whom; and
- (ix) The contract fund citations involved, to expedite accurate return of funds to open accounts and commands, as appropriate.
 - (F) For any other contracts with the contractor or any of its affiliates—
 - (i) The contract number;
 - (ii) The amount;
 - (iii) The amounts paid the contractor;
- (iv) Whether the contract is assigned under the Assignment of Claims Act and, if so, to whom; and
 - (v) The amount due the contractor.
- (G) A complete summary of the facts, including all pertinent evidence and the status of any legal proceedings involving the contractor.
- (H) An estimate of any damages sustained by the Government as a result of the contractor's action (explain how the estimate was calculated).
- (I) If a contracting office initiates the report, the comments and recommendations of the contracting officer and of each higher-level contracting review authority regarding
 - (i) Whether to suspend or debar the contractor;
 - (ii) Whether to apply limitations to the suspension or debarment;
 - (iii) The period of any recommended debarment; and
- (iv) Whether to continue any current contracts with the contractor (or explain why a recommendation regarding current contracts is not included).
 - (J) When appropriate, as an enclosure to the report
 - (i) A copy or pertinent extracts of each pertinent contract;
 - (ii) Witness statements or affidavits;
 - (iii) Copies of investigative reports when authorized by the investigative
- agency; actions;
- (iv) Certified copies of indictments, judgments, and sentencing
- (v) A copy of any available determinations of nonresponsibility in accordance with FAR 9.105-2(a)(1);
- (vi) A copy of the information from the Federal Awardee Performance and Integrity Information System (FAPHS) data base; and
 - (vii) Any other appropriate exhibits or documentation.
- (K) To the extent that information is available through FPDS-NG, provide a list of other agencies that hold current contracts with the subjects.
- (L) The Contracting Officer is responsible for gathering the information required and preparing the report.
- (M) The AIP Center Attorney (AIP-C) is responsible for assisting the contracting officer in preparing the report and performing a legal sufficiency review. The AIP-C shall sign the report indicating that the review has been performed.
- (N) The report shall be signed by the Contracting Officer and submitted by the procurement officer. Procurement officers are encouraged to advise the Center Director, as appropriate, of debarment recommendations provided to the SDO.
- (O) Address the recommendation to the SDO, indicating OGC (AIP) on the 'Attention' line, and send 2 copies of the complete report, including enclosures to OGC (AIP). One copy of the recommendation, without enclosures, should be provided to the Headquarters Office of Procurement, Procurement and Grant Policy Division.
 - (P) If a referral lacks sufficient evidence of a cause for debarment, the SDO may

initiate a review or investigation, as appropriate, by reporting the referral to the appropriate Government entity, e.g., contracting activity, inspector general, or criminal investigative agency.

- (b) Decision-making process.

 (1) The agency SDO may initiate the debarment process by issuing a notice of
- proposed debarment in accordance with FAR 9.406-3(c) when the SDO finds that the administrative record contains sufficient evidence of one or more of the causes for debarment stated in FAR 9.406-2.
- (i) The absence of a referral in accordance with 1809.406-3(a), or the absence of any information specified in the report format at 1809.406-3(a)(1), will not preclude the SDO from making such a finding.
- (ii) The signature of the SDO on the notice of proposed debarment is sufficient evidence that the SDO has made such a finding.
- (2) The SDO must use the decision-making process stated in FAR 9.406-3(b), and any agency-specific procedures that were provided to the contractor in advance of the decision.
- (3) Nature of proceeding. There are two distinct proceedings which may be involved in the suspension or debarment process. The first is the presentation of matters in opposition to the suspension or proposed debarment by the contractor. The second is fact-finding which occurs only in cases in which the contractor's presentation of matters in opposition raises a genuine dispute over one or more material facts. In a suspension action based upon an indictment or in a proposed debarment action based upon a conviction or civil judgment, there will be no fact-finding proceeding concerning the matters alleged in the indictment, or the facts underlying the convictions or civil judgment. However, to the extent that the proposed action stems from the contractor's affiliation with an individual or firm indicted or convicted, or the subject of a civil judgment, fact-finding is permitted if a genuine dispute of fact is raised as to the question of affiliation as defined in FAR 9.403.
- (4) Presentation of matters in opposition. In accordance with FAR 9.406-3(c) and 9.407-3(c), matters in opposition may be presented in person, in writing, or through a representative. Matters in opposition may be presented through any combination of the foregoing methods, but if a contractor desires to present matters in person or through a representative, any written material should be delivered at least 5 working days in advance of the presentation. Usually, all matters in opposition are presented in a single proceeding. A contractor who becomes aware of a pending indictment or allegations of wrongdoing that the contractor believes may lead to suspension or debarment action may contact the SDO or designee to provide information as to the contractor's present responsibility.
- (i) An in-person presentation is an informal meeting, nonadversarial in nature. The SDO and/or other Agency representatives may ask questions of the contractor or its representative making the presentation. The contractor may select the individuals who will attend the meeting on the SDO and contractor's behalf; individual respondents or principals of a business firm respondent may attend and speak for themselves.
- (ii) In accordance with FAR 9.406-3(c) and 9.407-3(c), the contractor may submit matters in opposition within 30 days from receipt of the notice of suspension or proposed debarment.
- (iii) The opportunity to present matters in opposition to debarment includes the opportunity to present matters concerning the duration of the debarment.

 (5) Fact-finding.
 - (i) The SDO will determine whether the contractor's presentation has

raised a genuine dispute of material fact(s). If the SDO has decided against continued suspension or debarment, or the provisions of FAR 9.4 preclude fact-finding, no fact-finding will be conducted. if the SDO has determined a genuine dispute of material fact(s) exists, a designated fact-finder will conduct the fact-finding proceeding. The proceeding before the fact-finder will be limited to a finding of the facts in dispute as determined by the SDO.

(ii) The designated fact-finder will establish the date for a fact-finding proceeding, normally to be held within 45 working days of the contractor's presentation of matters in opposition. An official record will be made of the fact-finding proceeding.

(iii) The Government's representative and the contractor will have an opportunity to present evidence relevant to the facts at issue. The contractor may appear in person or through a representative in the fact-finding proceeding.

(iv) Neither the Federal Rules of Evidence nor the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure govern fact-finding. Hearsay evidence may be presented and will be given appropriate weight by the fact-finder.

(v) Witnesses may testify in person. Witnesses will be reminded of the official nature of the proceeding and that any false testimony given is subject to criminal prosecution. Witnesses are subject to cross-examination.

(6) Timing requirements. All timing requirements set forth in these procedures may be extended by the SDO for good cause.

(c) Notice of Proposal to Debar.

- (1) Notification. Contractors will be notified of the proposed suspension or debarment in accordance with FAR 9.406-3 or 9.407-3. A copy of the record which formed the basis for the decision by the SDO will be made available to the contractor. If there is a reason to withhold from the contractor any portion of the record, the contractor will be informed of what is withheld and the reasons for such withholding.
- (2) Written findings of fact will be prepared by the fact-finder as mandated by FAR 9.406-3(d)(2)(i) and 9.407-3(d)(2)(i).
- (3) The fact-finder will determine the disputed fact(s) by a preponderance of the evidence. A copy of the findings of fact will be provided to the SDO, the Government's representative, and the contractor.
- (4) The SDO will determine whether to continue the suspension or to debar the contractor based upon the entire administrative record, including the findings of fact.
- (5) Prompt written notice of the SDO's decision will be sent to the contractor and any affiliates involved, in compliance with FAR 9.406-3(e) and 9.407-3(d)(4).

1809.407 Suspension.

1809.407-1 General.

1809.407-3 Procedures.

See PCD 20-01-for further guidance related to FAR 9.407-3.

(a) Any person may refer a matter to the SDO. Refer all matters appropriate for consideration by the SDO as soon as practicable. Use the format and procedures at 1809.406-3(a)(1) when referring a matter to the agency SDO for consideration. To the extent practicable, provide all information specified.

- (i) If a referral lacks sufficient evidence of a cause for suspension, the SDO may initiate a review or investigation, as appropriate, by reporting the referral to the appropriate Government entity, e.g., contracting activity, inspector general, or criminal investigative agency. (b) Decision-making process.
- (1) The agency SDO may initiate the suspension process by issuing a notice of suspension in accordance with FAR 9.407-3(c) when the SDO finds that the administrative record contains sufficient evidence of one or more of the causes for suspension stated in FAR 9.407-2. The SDO should coordinate with appropriate agency offices to assess the impact of suspension or debarment on agency mission.
- (i) The absence of a referral in accordance with 1809.407-3(a), or the absence of any information specified in the report format at 1809.406-3(a)(1), will not preclude the SDO from making such a finding.
- (ii) The signature of the SDO on the notice of suspension is sufficient evidence that the SDO has made such a finding.
- (2) In deciding whether to terminate a suspension following a submission of matters in opposition, the agency SDO must use the decision-making process stated in FAR 9.407-3(b), and any agency-specific procedures that were provided to the contractor in advance of the decision.
 - (3) The SDO shall follow the procedures in 1809.406-3(b) and 1809.406-3(c).

1809.408 Reserved.

1809.470-2 Contents of reports.

Each report shall be coordinated with local counsel and shall include substantially the following information, if available:

- (a) Name and address of the contractor.
- (b) Names of the principal officers, partners, owners, or managers.
- (c) All known affiliates, subsidiaries, or parent firms, and the nature of the affiliation.
- (d) A description of the contract or contracts concerned, including the contract number and office identifying numbers or symbols, the amount of each contract, the amounts paid the contractor and still due, and the percentage of work completed and to be completed.
- (e) The status of vouchers.
- (f) Whether the contract has been assigned pursuant to the Assignment of Claims Act, and, if so, the name and address of the assignee and a copy of the assignment.
- (g) Whether any other contracts are outstanding with the contractor or any affiliates, and, if so, their amount, whether they are assigned pursuant to the Assignment of Claims Act, and the amounts paid or due on them.
- (h) A complete summary of all pertinent evidence. If a request for debarment or suspension is based on an indictment or a conviction, provide the evidence upon which the indictment or conviction is based.

- (i) An estimate of any damages, sustained by the Government as a result of the contractor's action, including an explanation of the method used in making the estimate.
- (j) Recommendation as to (1) whether the contractor should be suspended or debarred, (2) whether any limitations should be applied to such action, (3) whether current contracts should be terminated, and (4) the period of any debarment.
- (k) As an enclosure, a copy of the contract(s) or pertinent excerpts, appropriate exhibits, testimony or statements of witnesses, copies of assignments, and other relevant documentation.

Subpart 1809.5—Organizational and Consultant Conflicts of Interest

1809.500 Scope of subpart.

(b) The NASA Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) Guide provides agency—wide guidance to individuals relative to identifying as well as resolving OCIs.

[PN 24-16]

1809.503 Waiver.

The Administrator has designated the Senior Procurement Executive as the approval authority for waivers under FAR 9.503. The procurement officer shall forward requests for waivers under FAR 9.503 through the Office of Procurement, Strategic Operations Division to the Senior Procurement Executive for action.

1809.505-4 Obtaining access to sensitive information.

(b) In accordance with FAR 9.503, the Assistant Administrator for Procurement has determined that it would not be in the Government's interests for NASA to comply strictly with FAR 9.505-4(b) when acquiring services to support management activities and administrative functions. The Assistant Administrator for Procurement has, therefore, waived the requirement that before gaining access to other companies' proprietary or sensitive information (see 1837.801) contractors must enter specific agreements with each of those other companies to protect their information from unauthorized use or disclosure. Accordingly, NASA will not require contractors and subcontractors and their employees in procurements that support management activities and administrative functions to enter into separate, interrelated third party agreements to protect sensitive information from unauthorized use or disclosure. As an alternative to numerous, separate third party agreements, 1837.203-70 prescribes detailed policy and procedures to protect contractors from unauthorized use or disclosure of their sensitive information. Nothing in this section waives the requirements of FAR 37.204 and 1837.204.

1809.506 Procedures.

(b) Contracting Officers shall—use the agency-wide Organizational Conflicts of Interest—Limitation of Future Contracting Memo template when taking the actions described in FAR 9.506(b). The approving official is the procurement officer when the installation has source selection

authority and the Senior Procurement Executive when NASA Headquarters has that authority. The procurement officer shall forward request for approval by the Senior Procurement Executive to the Office of Procurement, Strategic Operations Division.

(d)(2) When requesting an organizational conflicts of interest (OCI) plan from prospective contractors, contracting officers shall include the agency-wide OCI plan data requirements description (see Appendix C—Data Requirements Descriptions, Requirements Statements and Solicitation Instructions) in solicitations and contracts. Contracting officers shall use the agency-wide OCI Determination Memorandum and Checklist template when considering additional information provided by prospective contractors.

[PN 21-05, PN 24-16]

1809.507 Solicitation provisions and contract clause.

1809.507-2 Contract clause.

The contracting officer may insert a clause substantially the same as the clause at <u>1852.209-71</u>, Limitation of Future Contracting, in solicitations and contracts.

CLEAN REGULATORY VERSION WITH CHANGES INCORPORATED:

PART 1809 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1809.104-4 1809.105-2	1809.1	Subcontract responsibility. Determinations and documentation.
SUBPART 1809.403	1809.4	DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, AND INELIGIBILITY Definitions.
SUBPART 1809.505-4	<u>1809.5</u>	ORGANIZATIONAL AND CONSULTANT CONFLICTS OF INTEREST Obtaining access to sensitive information.
1007.303-4		Obtaining access to sensitive information.

PART 1809 CONTRACTOR QUALIFICATIONS

Subpart 1809.1—Responsible Prospective Contractors

1809.104-4 Subcontractor responsibility.

Generally, the Canadian Commercial Corporation's (CCC) proposal of a firm as its subcontractor is sufficient basis for an affirmative determination of responsibility. However, when the CCC determination of responsibility is not consistent with other information available to the contracting office, the contracting officer must request from the CCC and any other sources whatever information is necessary to make the responsibility determination.

Upon request, CCC must be furnished the rationale for any subsequent determination of nonresponsibility.

1809.105-2 Determinations and documentation.

- (a) The contracting officer must provide written notification to a prospective contractor determined not responsible, which includes the basis for the determination. Notification provides the prospective contractor with the opportunity to take corrective action prior to future solicitations.
- (b) Contracting officers must use the agency-wide Determination of Contract Responsibility/Nonresponsibility template to document the contracting officer's determination of nonresponsibility and include in the contract file.

Subpart 1809.4—Debarment, Suspension, and Ineligibility

1809.403 Definitions.

For purposes of FAR subpart 9.4 and this subpart, the Deputy General Counsel is the "debarring official," the "suspending official," and the agency head's "designee."

Subpart 1809.5—Organizational and Consultant Conflicts of Interest

1809.505-4 Obtaining access to sensitive information.

(b) In accordance with FAR 9.503, the Assistant Administrator for Procurement has determined that it would not be in the Government's interests for NASA to comply strictly with FAR 9.505-4(b) when acquiring services to support management activities and administrative functions. The Assistant Administrator for Procurement has, therefore, waived the requirement that before gaining access to other companies' proprietary or sensitive information (see 1837.801) contractors must enter specific agreements with each of those other companies to protect their information from unauthorized use or disclosure. Accordingly, NASA will not require contractors and subcontractors and their employees in procurements that support management activities and administrative functions to enter into separate, interrelated third party agreements to protect sensitive information from unauthorized use or disclosure.

1809.507 Solicitation provisions and contract clause.

1809.507-2 Contract clause.

The contracting officer may insert a clause substantially the same as the clause at <u>1852.209-71</u>, Limitation of Future Contracting, in solicitations and contracts.